

PERSONAL INFORMATION FÁBIO RUDGE

Extensive experience in computer programming, architecture and development of projects and solutions for web, web systems, web services, APIs and applications for internet providers, telecommunications companies, and content Portals.

Management and operation of heterogeneous systems, ensuring the execution of processes, procedures and controls necessary for efficient systems, compatible with the company's goals, ensuring development and technical knowledge in order to minimize the solution time incidents and problems. Development of business continuity and Outsourcing of Infrastructure (cloud computer & web farms) with teams geographically distributed

Development commercial PC applications, including control of DNS servers, Support tickets, container optimization systems, accounting and condominium management.

McAfee and Norton

- Architecture, programming, development and Web-service integration for connection between heterogeneous platforms for the distribution of Mcafee and Norton with Megacable Mexico, Vivo, Nec, Telefónica, OI, Globo.com, UOL Host, UAI, IG, Ricardo Eletro mobile, Claro and NET TV.

Telefónica

- Architecture and development web portal allow integration between Telefónica customers and Mcafee API using web-based applications

McAfee

- In-house deployment and development of HUB for routing SMS commands segmented through HTTP requests. Web API focused on tracking location and remote commands for the McAfee Mobile product Security

Microsoft Case Studies

- iNNERHOST as Interland Inc, Microsoft Case Studies HostMechanic. Automation project for hosting, monitoring and provisioning websites on remote servers, also website maintenance web-base control panel

Kraft Foods

- Development, implementation and execution of an automated PC application for international purchase orders from the Caribbean Region

WORK EXPERIENCE

Infinity Solutions System Architect June 2016 - Present Rio de Janeiro, Brazil

- Small company located in the tourist region of north Rio de Janeiro linked to hotel and accommodation systems
- Professional responsible for managing all activities that concern the Systems area, manage the full functioning of all systems, execute and guarantee the execution of the



processes, procedures and internal controls necessary for efficient management of systems, compatible with the company's goals, ensuring development and retention of technical knowledge to minimize the time to resolve incidents and problems

- Management of software development teams, support and software maintenance, knowledge of several languages such as Php, Visual basic, Cobol, Net, Delphi, HTML, asp, css, Java script, jquery, Ajax, and html5.
- Development and implementation of API communication for PMS software and CRM that integrating Online Travel Agencies and Booking Websites through XML/SOAP communication, with OTAs like Booking, Expedia, AirBnB and others.

Distribuidora SaaS

Project Manager January 2006 - June 2014 (8 years 6 months) Sao Paulo, Brazil

- Distribuidora SaaS is a company specialized in software distribution as services, developing and executing specific projects for different business models. Development projects and solutions for web systems, web-services, APIs and applications for internet service providers, telecommunications and content portals.
- Development of business continuity solutions and Outsourcing of Technological infrastructure with multidisciplinary teams geographically distributed
- Architecture, development, Webservice integration for connection between heterogeneous platforms from Mcafee with Globo, Vivo, Nec, Telefónica, OI, UOL Host, IG, Claro and NET TV
- Integration of Telefonica vantive systems and Web API architecture OI security portal between Windows Servers and IBM Mainframe for Telefónica & Mcafee SVA transaction processing with applications based on web-services
- In-house deployment and development HUB for routing SMS commands targeted through HTTP requests, API commands. Web API focused on tracking location and commands remotes for the McAfee Mobile Security product
- Development, implementation and maintenance of NOS technology for integration of Mcfaee anti-virus. A solution to distribute and delivery AV around 1 million active users of Globo, UOL, UAI, IG, Telefonica, BRTurbo and IBest
- Elaboration, development and implantation of the OASIS system to allow monitoring net sales actions, product life cycle, monitoring of times through metrics, and creation of performance indicators

iNNERHOST / Interland Inc

Software engineer February 1999 - November 2004 (5 years 10 months) Location Miami / Fort Lauderdale Area

- INNERHOST, Inc. was formed in 1998 to provide information services and complex web hosting for small and medium businesses companies. The company, based in Miami, Florida, provided services in the United States with a growing presence in Latin America. In 2000, the iNNERHOST received a \$ 15 million venture capital investment by Spire Capital
- Development, programming and implementation of the management system of shared hosting. Hosting DynamX delivering services hosting websites on an approximate 13,000 shared accounts



- Development of the Shared and Dedicated Hosting Control Panel cloud based allowing administrators to manage their services such as IIS, FTP, Bandwidth and Microsoft Exchange
- Implementation OneClickHosting program for distribution of .NET based hosting in Active Directory, ASP, XML, SOAP and Visual Basic.
- Review and testing of 3rd-party software's Microsoft components, SoftArtisans, ServerObjects, cyScape, iisCart for web server applications
- EZDNS Windows application for managing DNS records creating on-the-fly entries, updates registration, with reload and pre-scheduled functions
- Net Watch is a web-based application that implements Bandwidth control, billing & policy. Using Net Flow Cisco-based Services using Active Directory, ASP, HTML, Visual Basic, Windows Management Visual Instrumentation, COM, and Microsoft SQL Server 2000.Microsoft Visual Studio.NET's
- Support technician in the IT development area making the interaction of remote support or by phone (remote) to the user, solving problems related to the functioning of the hosted web sites and solving programming issues.

DTK Computers

Software engineer January 1998 - December 1999 (2 years) Location Miami / Fort Lauderdale Area

- Founded in 1981 based on the principles of commitment to quality, reliability and product innovation, DTK has been dedicated to designing, develop, produce and market computer products with high technologies. The consistency of DTK's market orientation has enabled the company to become one of the leading hardware producers in the industry, including Solar Panels and LED based in Dubai.
- DTK Shopping Cart, an e-commerce application to control online businesses that include features for catalog management, order processing, and inventory control, using ASP, HTML, VB, COM, Access Database and Microsoft SQL Server.
- Program manager for the development of a system for data transfers between remote offices, vb front-end application with MS-SQL database, using ASP, HTML, VB, COM, Oracle and Microsoft SQL Server.
- Development of technical support systems and operational procedures.

Kraft Foods Group

Programming Analyst January 1996 - December 1998 (3 years) Location Miami / Fort Lauderdale Area

- Kraft Foods, division and brand of the Kraft Heinz Company, one of the largest food and beverage manufacturers in the world, was formed by the 2015 merger Kraft Foods Group and H.J.Heinz Holding Corporation. Kraft headquarters Foods is in Northfield, Illinois.
- Development, implementation and execution of an automated application for international purchase orders from the Caribbean Region Caribbean.
- Wholesale distribution system for Kraft Foods products reducing costs, increasing



efficiency and control of the order process maximizing space utilization in a 3D model container producing detailed reports of order analysis, inventory and sales, training remote employees in the use of applications, technical support and procedures

Mitsubishi Chemical

Programming Analyst May 1992 - October 1996 (4 years 6 months) Rio de Janeiro Area, Brazil

- Mitsubishi Chemical Holdings Corporation, is a Japanese company formed from the merger of Mitsubishi Chemical Corporation and Mitsubishi Pharma Corporation. The company is based in Tokyo and is managed by Hitoshi Ochi, one of Mitsubishi's leading companies
- Software development for the fluid flow control mechanism and chemical processes, maintenance services.
- Data collection using Sybase and COBOL, Analyzing project requirements, recommending solutions, establish a timeline project for the development, testing and procedures of the execution.
- Installation of computers and Apple peripherals. installation and research of software defects and problems.

		VeroIme Estaleiros Reunidos do Brasil Programming Analyst January 1989 - October 1992 (3 years 10 months) Angra dos Reis Area, Brazil
	-	Dutch Verolme subsidiary installed in 1959 in Angra dos Reis (RJ), for two decades, alongside Ishikawajima, one of the largest and most active country shipyard South America
	-	Development of the automated library system. Tool developed in COBOL , document control with specific searches, implementation of the modules to follow system procedures, review originals and control the change of content.
	-	Electronic Card System with Electronic Roulette Entry/Exit ensuring employee safety and tracking.
	-	Responsible for interconnectivity from desktop PC to IBM mainframe 4381/4341 and IBM / PC.
	-	Ensure project requirements, recommend the solution, establish the blue-print of the project, include the development timeline, test, and procedures.
EDUCATION AND TRAINING		
	-	Pontifícia Universidade Católica - Rio de Janeiro Information Technology · (1982 - 1984)
		Universidade do Estado do Rio de Janeiro Analysis Structural and Information System · (1984 - 1984)
	-	Novell Education Center - Rio de Janeiro NetWare 3.1x Administration NetWare 3.1x Installation & Configuration · (1990 - 1990)
		Notiviare 5. 1X installation & Configuration (1990 - 1990)

- ArtSoft - Sao Paulo, Brazil SP LANtastic 6.0 Administration and Configuration · (1992 - 1992)



 Medidata Informatica e Tecnologia - Rio de Janeiro Mumps programming course · (1992 - 1992)

PERSONAL SKILLS					
Mother tongue(s)	Portuguese				
Other language(s)	UNDERSTANDING	SPEAKING	WRITING		
English	Advanced	Advanced	Advanced		

Communication skills

Job-related skills

Knowledge

• Methodologies: Scrum, object oriented programming, Web Semantic, Data modeling, SOAP, XML, RDF, URI, e-Commerce.

• Technology: Cloud computing, Microsoft Transaction Server (MTS), COM+, ADO, CDONTS, ODBC, XML, SOAP, JSON

Database: Oracle, Microsoft SQL Server, Microsoft Access, Sybase, MYSQL e
FoxPro Data base.

Programming languages: Vb Script, ASP, ASP.NET, VB.NET, HTML, WSH e PHP

• Visual Basic, SQL, WMI, LDAP, Cobol 80, Fortran, Watt-Five, Basic, Fox Base, FoxPro, Visual FoxPro, Clipper Summer, Mumps, C-Basic, M-Basic, Turbo Pascal, Assembler e Visual Basic .NET

 Operational systems: Windows , Windows NT/2000/Net/XP, Novell, VM/CMS, VSAM, CP/M, Mumps, OS/VS, Exec II, System 6.

 Use of Agile methodology, waterfall, prototyping of models and functional design, flowcharts, Architecture and modeling corporate data, web system architecture, cloud application, Active Directory, SOAP, ASP, HTML, Visual Basic, Windows Management Instrumentation, COM and Microsoft SQL Server 2000